The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular all members of the Board being present.

The Board approved the minutes of August 14, 1968.

WELFARE The Board met with the Welfare Case Supervisor, Bill Nesbit; and also Ed Logston and Julia Springer. Action covered in the Welfare Board Minutes. NELFARE

 $Ple_{C,NeT}$ $Ple_$

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on August 19, 1968.

ATTEST: D. E. Mathia County Clerk

August 19, 1968

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with Mr. Booth and Mr. Glass being present. Mr. Kampschroeder was absent.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of August 16, 1968.

URLEARC Mrs. Blevins from the Extension Division and mrs. news mean appeared control to discuss possible Extension aid in homemaking education for Aid to Dependent Children Mothers. Mrs. Blevins from the Extension Division and Mrs. Ruth Weir appeared before the Board

(COURTY AUDIT Mr. Frank Bradley from Lesh, Bradley, & Barrand presented the County Audit for the year 1967. Items of deficit were discussed and immediate steps are being taken to correct them.

AWRENCE BRIDGE The Board received a letter from the City of Lawrence dated August 16, 1968, concerning proposed location of second bridge crossing over the Kansas River in Lawrence.

Mr. Frank Raley of the Lawrence Chamber of Commerce appeared before the Board to discuss the Chamber's endorsement of the bridge termination location at Tennessee Street. Mr. Raley requested that representatives from the County and City meet with members of the Chamber to further explain the background and reasoning for the selection of the proposed location. Mr. Raley requested

Mrs. Joe Davis of Rt. 1, Eudora, appeared before the Board to report a problem concerning post being placed into a township road in Eudora Township by one of her neighbors.

Sewer 10⁵ 10 Charles Stough, Attorney for the County in Sewer Matters, presented Resolution #130 fixing the cost and apportioning taxes in Main Sewer District #10, Sub-district #1. The resolution is to be published for two weeks prior to hearing which was set for September 23. It was moved by Mr. Booth and seconded by Mr. Glass that the Resolution be approved. Motion carried.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on August 21, 1968.

ATTEST:

in County Clerk

DO Travis E. Glass Chairman

an

Travis E. Glass

notition

test.

Chairman

August 21, 1968

No quorum being present, no business was transacted.

ATTEST:

D. E. Mathia

County Clerk

6' D. E. Mathia County Clerk

ino Travis E. Glass Chairman

Chairman

Travis E. Glass

August 23. 1968

Mr. and Booth and	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with d Mr. Glass being present. Mr. Kampschroeder was absent.
	The Board approved the minutes of August 19 and August 21, 1968.
ZOVIVG. along Highway 59	Mr. Glenn Barnard appeared before the Board to discuss his request for rezoning of an area in Section 14.
hove star	The Board authorized Glenn Barnard Signs to construct and install two signs at Lone Star Lake
TAN APPCAL deadline for appe	Darwin Rogers presented several late tax appeals to the Board. Due to the fact that the ealing taxes was May 5, 1968, the Board could take no action.
	The Board made an inspection trip to the Kansas River Crossing at Lecompton.
	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on August 26, 1968.
ATTEST:	(1)
DE ma	This have E. Casr.